STRUCTURES ON THE RECORD OF PROTECTED STUCTURES

Photo Description Detailed Description Location NIAH Ref RPS Ref Map Ref — See
Heritage Map
Parochial House, | Detached, three-bay, two-storey structure with hipped roof .
Ardclone, Piltown C525 1
(former) S
Saint Mary's Detached six-bay single- and two-storey Gothic Revival .
Catholic Church | Catholic church, built 1889-99. Fiddown Road 12325024 €207 2
Saint Paul's Detached three-bay double-height Hard Gothic Revival
Church of Church of Ireland church, built 1859-62. Kildalton 12325023 C208 3
Ireland
Detached three-bay two-storey over basement house, ¢.1825,
Wilmount House | with single-bay single-storey gabled projecting porch to centre South of Main
ground floor, and two-bay two-storey return to south. Street 12325012 co18 4
Two-arch rubble limestone road bridge over river, ¢.1850,
Bridge possibly incorporating fabric of earlier crossing, pre-1840, on | Kildalton, north of | 12325038 D157 5
site. Sited spanning Pil River with grass banks to river. St. Paul's Church
Detached nine-bay single- and two-storey Bianconi Inn,
The A_nthony Inn’ | ¢.1825, on an L-shaped plan on a corner site originally Main Street 12325008 c210 6
Public House accommodating hotel, museum and post office.
Detached six-bay two-storey red brick house, ¢.1900, on a
House corner site with shopfront ‘J.R. Anthony’ to right ground floor. Main Street 7
Now entirely in residential use. 12325009 C526
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with decorative brickwork.

Hillcrest Avenue

Map Ref —
Photo Description Detailed Description Location RPS Ref = See Heritage
Detached three-bay two-storey market house, ¢.1825, with
Garda Barracks | round-headed openings to ground floor originally forming .
arcade. In use as courthouse, 1903. Renovated, post-1924, to Main Street 12325010 C209 8
accommodate use as Garda Siochéna Station.
Detached, three-bay, two-storey house with paired gabled
"The Lodge’ dormers ¢.1825. Extended, c.1950. Former gate lodge to Tybroughney
Willmount House. Now in private residential use. Road 12325011 Cs527 9
Attached three-bay two-storey end terrace house with dormer
‘The Villa', House | attic, ¢.1875, with two-storey gabled advanced end bay to Main Street 12325013 C531 10
right. Renovated, ¢.1975.
House Terraced three-bay two-storey house, ¢.1825. Main Street 12325014 C529 11
'The Old Post Office', Detached three-bay two-storey house,
The Old Post €.1900, with shopfront to ground floor, and three-bay two- Main Street 12325016 C528 12
Office, House storey side elevations. Now solely in residential use.
House Three-bay, two-storey house with tall gabled porch and
garden folly. Banagher Road 12325029 C534 13
The Rectory "The Rectory', symmetrical, three-bay, two-storey rectory with Banagher -
projecting centre bay, bay windows to side gables. Rendered 12325027 C535 14
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Reconstructed, 1929, to accommodate use as convent.
Converted to use as agricultural college, post-1944.

Map Ref —
Photo Description Detailed Description Location NIAH Ref RPS Ref See Heritage
Map

Freestanding single-bay three-stage memorial tower, begun

Memorial Tower | post-1808, on an octagonal plan. Abandoned, pre-1814. | Junction of Tower
Consolidated, ¢.1950, with top stage completed to | Roadand Main 12325028 Cc211 15
accommodate additional use as water tower. Set on an island Street
site at junction of three roads.
Detached three-bay single-storey pedimented rustic lodge,

Gate Lodge c.1775, with pedimented prostyle tetrastyle Doric portico to Belline Estate 12403909 C318

front, and five-bay single-storey side elevations. Now disused | o of Piltown 16
and partly derelict.
Detached five-bay three-storey over part-raised basement

Belline House | Classical-style country house, c.1775, on a T-shaped plan = Bgjjine Estate, 12403906 C318
with three-bay full-height projecting bay to centre. north of Piltown 17

Circular Towers | Two free standing single-bay three-stage pavilion towers = Belline Estate, 12403906 D74 18
¢.1775 on a circular plan. north of Piltown
Bessborough House (Kildalton College). Attached nine-bay
two-storey over raised basement Classical-style country

Kildalton College | house with dormer attic, built 1744-55. Burnt, 1923. | Kildalton College | 12325001 C319 19




PROPOSED ADDITIONS TO THE RECORD OF PROTECTED STRUCTURES

The symbol * - denotes a structure within the attendant grounds of an existing Protected Structure, which it is recommended as a clarification of the existing
Record of Protected Structures entry.

Photo

Description

Gate Lodge

Building
(Miscellaneous)

Outbuilding

House

Gates/ Railings/
Walls

Gates, railings &
walls

Detailed Description

Detached single-bay two-storey Classical-style gate lodge,
c.1775, on an octagonal plan. Now disused. Originally
intended as one of a pair flanking a central gateway (second
in pair no longer extant), identified on the Ordnance Survey as
"The Turret" but more familiar in the locality as "The Inkbottle".
Detached three-bay three-storey building, ¢.1775, possibly
originally mill. Renovated with roof remodelled. Now disused.

Detached seven-bay two-storey double-pile red brick
outbuilding, ¢.1775. Renovated, ¢.1975, to accommodate
residential use.

Detached three-bay two-storey house, ¢.1825, on a
symmetrical T-shaped plan on a corner site with two-bay
single-storey recessed flanking wings, and two-bay two-storey
central return to west. Extensively renovated, ¢.1975.

Gateway, ¢.1775, comprising pair of limestone ashlar piers,
wrought iron double gates, wrought iron flanking pedestrian
gates. Set back from line of road at entrance to grounds of
Belline House.

Gateway, ¢.1750 to Kildalton College, comprising pair of
sandstone ashlar piers on cruciform plans, wrought iron open
work panels supporting decorative wrought iron double gates,
limestone ashlar outer piers with cut-limestone capping
supporting urn finials.

Location

Belline Estate,
west of Piltown

Belline Estate,
north of Piltown

Belline Estate,
north of Piltown

Belline Estate,
north of Piltown

Belline Estate,
north of Piltown

Kildalton College,
opposite Belline
Terrace

NIAH Ref

12403820

12403908

12403907

12403911

12403910

12403912

RPS Ref

C318*

C318*

C318*

C318*

C318*

C319*

Map Ref —
See Heritage
Map

A



PROPOSED ADDITIONS TO THE RECORD OF PROTECTED STRUCTURES

The symbol * - denotes a structure within the attendant grounds of an existing Protected Structure, which it is recommended as an addition as a clarification
of the existing listing to the Record of Protected Structures.

Photo

Description

Gate lodge

Outbuilding

Piltown School
(Old)

Piltown National
School
(former)

House

Well

Detailed Description

Detached three-bay single-storey Tudor-style gate lodge with
dormer attic, ¢.1900, on a cruciform plan. Set back from road
in grounds shared with Bessborough House (Kildalton
College).

Detached four-bay two-storey outbuilding, ¢.1750, on a T-
shaped plan with three-bay two-storey central return. Set back
from road in grounds shared with Bessborough House
(Kildalton College).

Detached three-bay single-storey gable-fronted school,
€.1825, with single-bay single-storey gabled projecting porch
to centre. Subsequently in residential use, post-1913. Now
disused.

Detached three-bay single-storey national school with half-
attic, dated 1913, with single-bay single-storey gabled
projecting lower porch to centre. Now in residential use.

End-of-terrace four-bay two-storey house, ¢.1825. Renovated,
€.1925, with some openings to ground floor remodelled.

Well, dated 1877, with rock-faced limestone ashlar surround
having round-headed recess containing cut-stone date
stone/plaque, and rock-faced limestone ashlar voussoirs
incorporating limestone ashlar keystone. Now disused.

Location

To the north of
Kildalton College

Kildalton College

Main Street

Main Street

Main Street

North of Main St.,

opposite junction

with Tybroughney
Road

NIAH Ref

12325002

12325030

12325018

12325017

12325015

12325033

RPS Ref

C319*

C319*

Map Ref —
See Heritage
Map

G



PROPOSED ADDITIONS TO THE RECORD OF PROTECTED STRUCTURES

The symbol * - denotes a structure within the attendant grounds of an existing Protected Structure, which it is recommended as a clarification of the existing
Record of Protected Structures entry.

Photo Description

Bridge

Water Pump

Gates, Railings
& Walls

Piltown
Corn Mill

Industrial Building

Detailed Description

Single-arch rubble stone road bridge over river, ¢.1800. Sited
spanning tributary of Pill River with grass banks to river.

Freestanding cast-iron waterpump, ¢.1900, comprising
banded cylindrical shaft with spout having foliate detailing,
moulded necking having curvilinear 'cow tail' handle with finial,
and fluted ogee-domed capping. Now disused.

Gateway, ¢.1750, comprising pair of rusticated limestone
ashlar piers, decorative iron double gates, and random rubble
stone flanking boundary wall to perimeter of site. Road fronted
at entrance to grounds of Bessborough House (Kildalton
College).

Two-arch rubble stone road bridge over river, ¢.1750. Sited
spanning Pil River with grass banks to river.

Detached single-bay two-storey gable-fronted corn mill,
€.1800. Extended, ¢.1875, comprising single-bay two-storey
gable-fronted range with half-attic to east terminating in single-
bay two-storey gabled end block to east. Part refenestrated,
€.1975. Now in use as warehouse. Set in own grounds
perpendicular to road overlooking Pill River.
Detached seven-bay double-height building with attic, ¢.1900,
L-shaped plan with two-bay two-storey projecting block with
attic, having chimney to corner comprising tapered shaft on a

square plan. Extensively renovated, ¢.1975. Now disused.

Location

Main Street

Main Street, west
of Anthony’s Inn

East end of Main

Street

Creamery Road

Creamery Road

Creamery Road

NIAH Ref

12325032

12325031

12325022

12325019

12325021

12325020

RPS Ref

C319*

Map Ref —
See Heritage
Map

M



PROPOSED ADDITIONS TO THE RECORD OF PROTECTED STRUCTURES

The symbol * - denotes a structure within the attendant grounds of an existing Protected Structure, which it is recommended as a clarification of the existing
Record of Protected Structures entry.

Photo

Description

Bell Tower/
Stand

Gate Lodge

House

House

House

House

Detailed Description

Freestanding belfry, built 1798, on a square plan originally
forming part of larger composition with remainder of church
dismantled, post-1903. (ii) Graveyard to site with various cut-
stone markers, post-1798-present. (iii) Gateway, post-1798, to
north comprising pair of tooled limestone ashlar piers with cut-
limestone stepped capping, and wrought iron double gates.
Detached three-bay single-storey gate lodge with dormer attic,
€.1900. Now in private residential use. In grounds originally
shared with Bessborough House (Kildalton College).

Attached three-bay two-storey house, ¢.1825, probably
originally terraced. Renovated, ¢.1900, with single-bay single-
storey gabled advanced porch added to centre ground floor.

Terraced four-bay two-storey house, ¢.1825, with square-
headed carriageway to right ground floor.

End-of-terrace three-bay single-storey house, ¢.1825.

End-of-terrace four-bay single-storey house, c¢.1825, with
single-bay single-storey lean-to advanced entrance bay on an
elliptical plan.

Location

Fiddown Road,
close to St.
Mary’s Church

Fiddown Road

Main Street

Main Street

Main Street

Main Street

NIAH Ref

12325025

12325039

12325034

12325035

12325036

12325037

RPS Ref

C319*

Map Ref —
See Heritage
Map



